CITY OF TOLEDO PARK BOARD MEETING April 20, 2021

Meeting was held at the Kemp Olson Memorial Park.

Jamie Cummings Mike Fisher Mike Morgan Jill Davis Emily Morgan Vacant Vacant

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jamie Cummings, Mike Morgan, Jill Davis, and Mike Fisher.

MEMBERS ABSENT: Emily Morgan.

GUESTS: None.

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jamie Cummings.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Jill made a motion to approve the March 17, 2021 meeting minutes, Mike seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: The Park Board is still down two volunteers. Each one must live inside the city limits of Toledo.

The Toledo Lion's Club will be hosting their park clean up on May 12, 2021.

NEW BUSINESS: Common Ground Planters. Jamie spoke with Brian Dennis from Common Ground. There are 9 planters that need to be replaced throughout downtown. He only has 9 because that is the number of guaranteed people to tend to the maintenance of the planters. The board set a date of May 12, 2021 at noon to have volunteers gather at the City Jail to empty the old planters and fill the new ones. The Public Works Department will transport the old planters to the site.

OLD BUSINESS: Jail Improvement Update. The water has been installed and they are working on the irrigation system.

Boat Launch Sign. Mike Morgan is still working on setting up a time to meet at the boat launch with the Tilley family and Mike Fisher.

RV Campsites. The board walked around the RV campsites to see the work that has been completed by Mike and his department. All twelve sites have been dug out and fresh gravel has been laid. Mike has been working on using trees to form in the sites. He has also been adding gravel around the water faucets at each site. Mike would like to also gravel in a designated area for the fire pits so they cannot be moved around. Some sites need to have their number posts replaced. All the numbers marking these sites could be painted a brighter color, so they are noticeable. They also need new clips attached to them.

The board discussed added a 13th site at the south end. It would be a dry site and currently has a barbeque stand in it. It would need a parking area graveled and a post with the number placed on it. They also discussed adding designated dry sites or tent sites along the main road. Jamie believes that we could put in 3 maybe 4 more sites. They would also like to gravel an open grassy area located after site 12 for extra car parking.

OTHER BUSINESS: South County Park. When COVID hit last year there was a stop on the progress with the City and the Lion's Club getting Memorandum of Understandings wit Lewis County to keep the park open. This project needs to be picked back up.

Vision: Toledo Community Clean Up Day. The community clean up day is set for Saturday June 5, 2021. Mike Fisher will work with City Hall staff to get a list of projects.

May's Park Board Meeting. Next month's meeting should be on May 12th. This meeting will not take place due to the members attending the work party for the Common Ground planters.

PUBLIC INPUT: None.

ADJOURN: As there was no further business, Mike made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Jill seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting was adjourned.

Jamie Cummings, Chairman

Jill Davis, Deputy Clerk